

Nancy J. Fieldhouse

Summary of Qualifications

An experienced **Registered Nurse** with 30 years experience in various nursing environments, including 4 + years as a *Director of Nursing* and 2 years as a *Case Manager Nurse*. Also, have 13 years experience in medical/surgical didactic and clinical instruction.
Computer skills: Microsoft Office (Word and Excel), Windows, Delta, SPSS.

Education

Post Master in Adult Nurse Practitioner (July 2011)
Master of Science in Nursing Administration (May 1999)
Purdue University - Fort Wayne, Indiana
Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Goshen College - Goshen, Indiana
Bachelor of Arts in Vocational Home Economics, Goshen College - Goshen, Indiana
Certification from the American Nursing Association in Gerontology (1985 to Present)

Professional Experience

- 2015- Present ITT-Tech Institute- Ft Wayne, IN
Nursing Instructor
Didactic Med/Surge Instructor
Clinical Med/Surge Instructor
- 2002 - 2015 Ivy Tech Community College - Fort Wayne, IN
Nursing Assistant Professor
- Clinical Med/Surge Instructor
 - Didactic Med/Surge Instructor
 - Member of curriculum committee
 - Member of APG committee
 - Chair of Professional Development Committee
 - Student Advisor
- 2001 - 2002 The Cedars - Leo, IN
Director of Nursing
- Construct policies and procedures
 - Monitor compliance of policies and procedures
 - Monitor infection control
 - Monitor quality improvement process
 - Conduct inservices
 - Orient and train nursing staff
 - Schedule nursing staff
 - Monitor coordination and quality of patient care
- 1998 - 2002 Parkview Health System - Fort Wayne, Indiana
Patient Care Coordinator
- Coordination of planned services delivered to patients.
 - Coordinate patient care with physicians.
 - Process patient admissions and discharges.
 - Medication nurse.
- 1996 - 1998 DeKalb Home Health (formerly Spectra Care Home Health) - Auburn, Indiana
Case Manager Nurse
- Conducted assessments, planning, implementation, and evaluations of quality care for homebound patients.
- 1994 - 1996 CompreCare Home Health - Kendallville, Indiana
Care Team Nurse
- Audit charts and records to meet regulation of Medicare/Medicaid/JCAHO and company policies and procedures.

- Conducted chart overview for proper billing in Auburn office (130 charts).
- Audited charts for intake and discharges.

Current Teaching Responsibilities

2015

Summer Quarter NU2530 Medical-Surgical Nursing I
 NU2530 Medical-Surgical Nursing I Clinical

Spring Quarter NU2530 Medical-Surgical Nursing I
 NU2530 Medical-Surgical Nursing I Clinical

2014

Fall Semester NRSG 102 Medical-Surgical Nursing I
 NRSG 105 Medical-Surgical Nursing I Clinical
 NRSG 201 Complex Medical-Surgical Nursing for the ASN Clinical

Summer Semester NRSG 201 Complex Medical-Surgical Nursing for the ASN Clinical

Spring Semester NRSG 102 Medical-Surgical Nursing I
 NRSG 105 Medical-Surgical Nursing I Clinical
 NRSG 201 Complex Medical-Surgical Nursing for the ASN Clinical

2013

Fall Semester NRSG 102 Medical-Surgical Nursing I
 NRSG 105 Medical-Surgical Nursing I Clinical
 NRSG 201 Complex Medical-Surgical Nursing for the ASN Clinical

Book Review

July 2012 Pellico, L.H. (2013). Focus on Adult Health Medical- Surgical Nursing (1st ed.).
 PA:LWW.
 Chapter 16 Nursing Management: Patients with Structural, Inflammatory and Infectious
 Cardiac Disorders
 Chapter 17 Nursing Management: Patients with Arrhythmias and Conduction Problems
 Chapter 18 Nursing Management: Patients with Vascular Disorders and Problems of
 Peripheral Circulation
 Chapter 19 Nursing Management: Hematologic Function

Publications

White, L., Duncan, G., Baumle, W. (2011). Foundations of Adult Health Nursing (3rd ed).
 New York: Delmar
 Chapter 20 Ambulatory, Restorative, and Palliative Care in Community Settings
 White, L., Duncan, G., Baumle, W. (2010). Foundations of Nursing (3rd ed.). New York:
 Delmar
 Chapter 51 Ambulatory, Restorative, and Palliative Care in Community Settings

Mentoring

2007

Fall Semester Clinical Practice and Education, St Francis University Graduate Student
 Didactic Teaching of Graduate Student in Nursing Education,
 University of Southern Indiana

2011

Spring Semester Didactic Teaching of Ball State University Graduate Student in Nursing Education

Professional Organizational Memberships

2012-Present NorthEast Indiana Organization of Nurse Executives
 2002-Present National League of Nursing
 1999-Present Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society

Professional Organizational Memberships Activities

Certifications

January 2013-2015	American Heart Association Healthcare Provider CPR
November 2012-2015	American Lung Association TB Education Program Basic Course
May 2004	Indiana State Department of Health, Qualified to Administer smallpox vaccine
1985-Present	ANCC Gerontological Nurse Certification

Continuing Education

2015

May 6	Saving Lives: Translating Evidence into Safe Practice
-------	---

2014

June 17	Academic Integrity (Kaplan Webinar)
April 11	Completion of the Ivy Tech Community College Master Teacher Seminar
April 3-5	Participated in the STTI/NLN Nursing Education Research Conference

2013

August 15	Completion of the Ivy Tech Community College Ivy Advising Starfish Workshop
June 11	Mastering Lab Interpretation & The Implications for Patient Care (PESI HealthCare)
June 9	Assessment and Management of Wounds (Western Schools)
May 30-August 8	Adult-Gerontology Primary Care Nurse Practitioner Webinar Series
April 7-10	ATI National Nurse Educator Summit
February 5	Anemia in the Elderly
February 5	Clinical Management of Atrial Fibrillation
February 5	Depression and Suicide

2012

May 11	Reality Based Leadership in a Changing Healthcare Culture Presenter: Cy Wakeman
January 15	Completion of Blackboard 9.1 Learning System

2011

October 18	Educator Enrichment Conference
October 1	Program Insights: Admission to Graduation (Northwestern College)
September 19	CAPNI Region 4 Education Day (AANP) at University of St Francis
September 19	Death, Dying & Bereavement: Providing Compassion During a Time of Need
May 19	Depression: Prevention, Diagnosis and Treatment (Western Schools)
May 19	Childhood Obesity
May 19	Cognitive Disorders in Aging
May 9	Emerging Trends in Nursing Education Conference at Indiana Wesleyan University School of Nursing
February 5	The 9 th Annual Parkview Research Symposium